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From: MARCHAUDON Josiane, ITF/TP

Sent: 12 March 2008 10:52

To: Road Transport Delegates

Subject: Numbering of Spanish logbooks - Numérotation des carnets de route espagnols

Dear Delegates,

As informed by International Road Transport Service of the Ministry of Development of Spain, Spanish logbooks
2008 , due to the printing error, were pre-numbered by printing house in the upper right corner of the cover
before disputing them to the Ministry.

Consequently, in certain cases the numbers of logbooks do not correspond to the number of licences, which are
numbered according to the new rules of 2008.

Therefore, the number of licence will be reflected in the line: “ en liaison avec l'autorisation CEMT n°............
(“accompanying ECMT licence n°............ ”).

Please inform your control authorities accordingly, in order to facilitate the control procedures. This notification
will be posted also on ITF website
http://www.internationaltransportforum.org/europe/quota/notification.html

From: Calvo Lopez-Guerrero Fernando [mailto:fcalvo@fomento.es]
Sent: 05 March 2008 17:05

To: SHATBERASHVILI Elene, ITF/TP

Subject: Carnets de route espagnols

Cheére madame,

Je vous prie de bien vouloir mettre sur le site Internet l’information suivante relative aux carnets de route du
contingent CEMT espagnol, pour qu'il soit communiqué aux autorités de control routiére :

A cause d’une erreur d’imprimerie, les carnets de route ont été déja numérotés par l'imprimeur a l'angle
supérieur droit de la couverture, avant que nous ’ayons recu dans nos services. Par conséquence, dans certains
cas ledit numéro ne coincide pas avec celui de [’autorisation comme il est exigé par les nouvelles regles de
numérotation.

Bien sur, le numéro de ’autorisation est réfléchi dans l'alinéa "en liaison avec l'autorisation CEMT n°............

Merci d'avance de votre collaboration

Fernando Calvo
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